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ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

OPERATING REVENUES
Operating revenue
Operating revenu—affiliates
Total operating revenu
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Cost of services and products (exclusive of depteci
and amortization
Selling, general and administrati
Operating expens—affiliates
Depreciation and amortizatic
Total operating expens:
OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE
Interest expens
Interest expen—affiliates
Other income

Total other income (expens

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSI
Income tax expens

NET INCOME

See accompanying notes to consolidated financigsients.

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2013

2012

(Dollars in millions)

1,723 1,786
436 474
2,159 2,260
645 743
269 339
162 144
530 568
1,606 1,794
553 466
(108) (113)
(16) —
1 1
(123) 112)
430 354
166 136
264 218
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QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(UNAUDITED)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2013 2012
(Dollars in millions)
NET INCOME ¢ 264 218
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME — —
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ¢ 264 218

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.
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QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(UNAUDITED)
March 31, December 31
2013 2012
(Dollars in millions)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel $ 11 8
Accounts receivable, less allowance of $41 and 725 709
Advances to affiliate 770 593
Deferred income taxes, n 147 149
Other 118 114
Total current asse 1,771 1,573
NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEN
Property, plant and equipme 9,461 9,242
Accumulated depreciatic (2,270) (2,011)
Net property, plant and equipme 7,191 7,231
GOODWILL AND OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill 9,369 9,369
Customer relationships, less accumulated amortiz
$1,497 and $1,32 4,202 4,379
Other intangible assets, less accumulated amaadtizaf
$752 and $70 1,159 1,212
Other 182 181
Total goodwill and other asse 14,912 15,141
TOTAL ASSETS ¢ 23,874 23,945

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of lor-term debt ¢ 791 804
Accounts payabl 504 456
Note payabl—affiliates 717 701
Accrued expenses and other liabilit

Salaries and benefi 196 253
Income and other taxt 249 215
Other 158 102
Advance billings and customer depo: 305 301
Total current liabilities 2,920 2,832
LONG-TERM DEBT 6,796 6,821

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred revenu 136 130
Deferred income taxes, n 2,578 2,629
Affiliates obligations, ne 1,401 1,442
Other 105 117
Total deferred credits and other liabiliti 4,220 4,318

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 5

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common stock—one share without par value, owned

Qwest Services Corporati 10,050 10,050
Accumulated defici (112) (76)
Total stockholder's equit 9,938 9,974

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 23,874 23,945

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.
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QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2013 2012

(Dollars in millions)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 264 218
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by
operating activities

Depreciation and amortizatic 530 568
Deferred income taxe (49) (62)
Provision for uncollectible accour 13 20
Long-term debt (premium) discount amortizat| (15) (22)

Changes in current assets and current liabili
Accounts receivabl (29) (12)
Accounts payabl 49 (82)
Accrued income and other tax 34 42
Other current assets and other current liabilities (1) 71
Changes in other noncurrent assets and liabi (7) 7)
Changes in other noncurrent assets and liab—affiliates (41) (37)
Other, ne 2 5
Net cash provided by operating activit 750 703

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment andaiéed

software (262) (341)
Changes in advances to affilia a77) (278)
Net cash used in investing activiti (439) (619)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of lor-term debt (24) (26)
Dividends paid to Qwest Services Corporal (300) —
Changes in advances from affilia 16 (61)
Net cash used in financing activiti (308) (87)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 3 3)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe 8 3
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 11 —

Supplemental cash flow informatic
Income taxes (paid) refunded, | $ (215) (52)
Interest (paid) (net of capitalized interest ofedl $3) $ (87) (80)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financgsients.




Table of Contents

QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
(UNAUDITED)

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2013 2012
(Dollars in millions)
COMMON STOCK
Balance at beginning of peric $ 10,050 9,950
Tax benefit of pension deductis — 119
Balance at end of peric 10,050 10,069
(ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance at beginning of peric (76) (85)
Net income 264 218
Dividends declared to Qwest Services Corpore (300) —
Balance at end of peric (112) 133
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 9,938 10,202

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.
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QWEST CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDIT ED)

Unless the context requires otherwise regfees in this report to "QC" refer to Qwest Cogpion, and references to "Qwest," "we," "us,

and "our" refer to Qwest Corporation and its coitsded subsidiaries.
(1) Basis of Presentation

We are an integrated communications comgagy@ged primarily in providing an array of comnuoations services to our residential,
business, governmental and wholesale customersc@umunications services include local voice, nekwazcess, private line (including
special access), broadband, Ethernet, data, wérales video services. In certain local and regiomalkets, we also provide local access and
fiber transport services to competitive local exadcarriers. We are an indirect subsidiary of QW@esnmunications International Inc.

("QCII").

We generate the majority of our revenuemfservices provided in the 14-state region of émi, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota,
Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ore@wouth Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming. Werr® this region as our local
service area.

Our consolidated balance sheet as of Deeefith 2012, which was derived from our auditedsotidated financial statements, and our
unaudited interim consolidated financial statem@ntwided herein have been prepared in accordaithelve instructions for Form 10-Q.
Certain information and footnote disclosures nolyniakcluded in financial statements prepared inoadance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amenaae been condensed or omitted pursuant to rutbsegulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC"); however, in our opinihe disclosures made are adequate to makeftirenation presented not misleading.
We believe that these consolidated financial statéminclude all normal recurring adjustments nemgsto fairly present the results for the
interim periods. The consolidated results of openatfor the first three months of the year arermaatessarily indicative of the consolidated
results of operations that might be expected ferditire year. These consolidated financial statésrghould be read in conjunction with the
audited consolidated financial statements and tiresrthereto included in our Annual Report on F&f¥K for the year ended December 31,
2012.

The accompanying consolidated financiakestents include our accounts and the accountsrafudasidiaries over which we exercise
control. All intercompany amounts and transactiith our consolidated subsidiaries have been eliteid.

Out-of-Period Adjustment

In conjunction with finalizing our 2012 Anal Report on Form 10-K, we discovered that ceft@insactions with affiliates had been
presented incorrectly in our consolidated staternénaish flows for the period ended March 31, 2042.considered both quantitative and
qualitative factors in reaching the conclusion thatcorrection of the error was immaterial to previously issued consolidated financial
statements. Correcting this error only affectedanmsolidated statement of cash flows, with theaatfor the three months ended March 31,
2012 presented herein, being as follows (in miljon

Error
As Reported Correction Restated
Net cash provided by operatil
activities $ 1,029 (326) 703
Net cash used in investing activiti (1,006) 387 (619)
Net cash used in financing activiti (26) (61) (87)

8
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(2) Long-Term Debt and Revolving Promissory Note

Long-term debt, including unamortized disats and premiums, is as follows:

March 31, December 31
Interest Rates Maturities 2013 2012
(Dollars in millions)

Senior note$V 3.530%-8.375% 2013-2052 & 7,386 7,386
Capital lease and other

obligations Various Various 89 112
Unamortized premiums,

net 112 127
Total lon¢-term debr 7,587 7,625
Less current maturitie (791) (804)
Long-term debt, excludin

current maturitie: ¢ 6,796 6,821
1) Our $750 million Notes due 2013 are floating radées, with rates that reset every three month@fAlse most recent measurement date of March 153,26e

rate for these notes was 3.530%, which is includede range of rates stated abc
Revolving Promissory Not

We have a revolving promissory note withaffiliate of our ultimate parent, CenturyLink, ILn€CenturyLink™), that provides us with a
funding commitment with an aggregate principle amavailable of $1.0 billion through June 30, 20@2which $707 million was outstandil
as of March 31, 2013. As of March 31, 2013, theglviEd average interest rate under this note w&8%5 This revolving promissory note and
accrued interest thereon is reflected on our cafestgld balance sheets as a current liability uhitge payable—affiliates.

Covenants
As of March 31, 2013, we believe we weredmpliance with the provisions and covenants ofdmbt agreements.
(3) Fair Value Disclosure

Our financial instruments consist of cast eash equivalents, accounts receivable, advao@d§liates, accounts payable, accounts
payable—affiliates, note payable—affiliates andgldarm debt, excluding capital lease obligationge Bo their short-term nature, the carrying
amounts of our cash and cash equivalents, accoer#s/able, advances to affiliates, accounts payatcounts payable—affiliates and note
payable—affiliates approximate their fair values.

Fair value is defined as the price that Midne received to sell an asset or paid to traresfebility in an orderly transaction between
independent and knowledgeable parties who arengillind able to transact for an asset or liabilittha measurement date. We use valuation
techniques that maximize the use of observabletsngod minimize the use of unobservable inputs vaetermining fair value and then we
rank the estimated values based on the relialafithe inputs used. We determined the fair valdesiolong-term debt, including the current
portion, based on quoted market prices where alailar, if not available, based on discounted fitash flows using current market interest
rates.
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The three input levels in the hierarchyaif value measurements are defined by the FinbAcieounting Standards Board generally as
follows:

Input Level Description of Input

Level 1 Observable inputs such as quoted market pricestiveamarkets

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices in active markeds are either directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 Unobservable inputs in which little or no marketadexists

The following table presents the carryimgoants and estimated fair values of our long-teetntdexcluding capital lease obligations, as
well as the input level used to determine thevalues:

March 31, 2013 December 31, 201
Input Carrying Carrying
Level Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

(Dollars in millions)
Liabilities—Long-term
debt, excluding capita
lease obligation 2 ¢ 7,498 7,950 7,513 8,019

(4) Products and Services Revenues

We are an integrated communications comgagaged primarily in providing an array of comnuations services, including local voice,
network access, private line (including speciakasg, broadband, Ethernet, data, wireless and gieletices. We strive to maintain our
customer relationships by, among other things, iigaur service offerings to provide our customeith a complete offering of integrated
communications services. We categorize our produudisservices revenues into the following threegaties:

. Strategic serviceswhich include primarily private line (includingecial access), broadband, video (including resatdllite
video services) and Verizon Wireless services;

. Legacy serviceswhich include primarily local voice, Integratedr8ices Digital Network ("ISDN") (which uses regula
telephone lines to support voice, video and dapdieations), switched access and traditional WideaNetwork ("WAN")
services (which allows a local communications nekwo link to networks in remote locations); and

. Affiliates and other servicesvhich consist primarily of Universal Service FenUSF") revenues and surcharges and service:
we provide to our non-consolidated affiliates. Wevide to our affiliates telecommunications sersitieat we also provide to

external customers. In addition, we provide to @ffitiates, computer system development and supgmstices, and network
support and technical services.

Our operating revenues for our productssergices consisted of the following categories:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2013 2012
Strategic service $ 829 812
Legacy service 825 900
Affiliates and other service 505 548
Total operating revenut ¢ 2,159 2,260

We do not have any single external custdimerprovides more than 10% of our total reveiSugstantially all of our revenue comes fr
customers located in the United States.

10
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Affiliates and other services revenuesudel revenues from Universal Service Funds whiawalls to recover a portion of our costs ul
federal and state cost recovery mechanisms angirtsdrcharges to our customers, including billifagsour required contributions to several
USF programs.

The table below presents the aggregate suBtharges recognized on a gross basis:

Three Months Ended
March 31,
2013 2012
(Dollars in millions)

USF and surcharges included in
operating revenues and expen $ 40 44

Our operations are integrated into and nteplcas part of the segments of CenturyLink. Cemink's chief operating decision maker
("CODM") is our CODM, but reviews our financial mimation on an aggregate basis only in connectitim @ur quarterly and annual reports
that we file with the Securities and Exchange Cossinon. Consequently, we do not provide our disdietancial information to the CODM on
a regular basis. As such, we have one reportaglaesat.

(5) Commitments and Contingencies

CenturyLink and Qwest Communications In&ional Inc. ("QCII") are involved in several legabceedings to which we are not a party
that, if resolved against them, could have a matadverse effect on their business and financiatltion. As an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of CenturyLink, our business and finahcondition could be similarly affected. You camdf descriptions of these legal proceeding
in CenturyLink's and QCII's quarterly and annuglars filed with the SEC. Because we are not ayparany of these matters, we have not
accrued any liabilities for these matters.

From time to time, we are involved in otpeoceedings incidental to our business, inclugiatgnt infringement allegations,
administrative hearings of state public utility aoissions relating primarily to rate making, actiosakting to employee claims, various tax
issues, environmental law issues, grievance heabiefpre labor regulatory agencies and miscella;#urd party tort actions. The outcome of
these other proceedings is not predictable. Howdased on current circumstances, we do not belfeatdhe ultimate resolution of these ot
proceedings, after considering available defensdsresurance coverage, will have a material adveiffeet on our financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

(6) Labor Union Contracts

Approximately 57% or 12,000 of our employeee members of bargaining units representeddbZttimmunications Workers of America
and the International Brotherhood of Electrical Wars. These employees are subject to collectivgai@ng agreements that expired
October 6, 2012. Since then, our parent compangtu@@.ink, has been negotiating the terms of neveagents. In the meantime, the
predecessor agreements have been extended, amiidhe have agreed to provide us with at least tiyviur hour advance notice before
terminating those predecessor agreements. Anyestak other changes in our labor relations cowle leasignificant impact on our business. If
we fail to extend or renegotiate our collectivedaaning agreements with our labor unions as thegjrexor if our unionized employees were to
engage in a strike or other work stoppage, oumassi and operating results could be materially Bdriio help mitigate this potential risk, we
have established contingency plans in which we daskign trained, non-represented employees ta gabve for represented employees in the
event of a work stoppage to provide continuitydar customers.

(7) Dividends

During the three months ended March 31320& paid dividends to Qwest Services Corporatl@Q8C") of $300 million, all of which
was declared during the three months ended MarcB@IB3. Dividends paid are reflected on our codsdéid statement of cash flows as
financing activities.

11
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Unless the context requires otherwise, referencekis report to "QC" refer to Qwest Corporatiomareferences to "Qwest," "we,
and "our" refer to Qwest Corporation and its coridated subsidiaries.

us

All references to "Notes" in this Item 2 refer he tNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements dezduin Item 1 of this quarterly report.

Certain statements in this report congifotward-looking statements. See the last pard&gofphis Item 2 and "Risk Factors" in Item 1A
of Part Il of this report for a discussion of cartéactors that could cause our actual resultsfterdrom our anticipated results or otherwise
impact our business, financial condition, resufteferations, liquidity or prospects.

Overview

Management's Discussion and Analysis odir@mal Condition and Results of Operations ("MD&AEluded herein should be read in
conjunction with MD&A and the other information inded in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yeaded December 31, 2012, and
with the consolidated financial statements andedlaotes in Item 1 of Part | of this report. Theults of operations for the first three months
of the year are not necessarily indicative of #sutts of operations that might be expected foetiteée year. We are an indirect subsidiary of
Qwest Communications International Inc. ("QCII").

We are an integrated communications comgagyaged primarily in providing an array of comnuoations services to our residential,
business, governmental and wholesale customersc@umunications services include local voice, nekwazcess, private line (including
special access), broadband, Ethernet, data, wérales video services. In certain local and regiomalkets, we also provide local access and
fiber transport services to competitive local exdcarriers. We strive to maintain our customkatianships by, among other things, bund
our service offerings to provide our customers wittomplete offering of integrated communicatioavises.

We generate the majority of our revenuemfservices provided in the 14-state region of émi, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota,
Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ore@wouth Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming. Werr® this region as our local
service area.

Our operations are integrated into and nteplcas part of the segments of CenturyLink. Ceiink's chief operating decision maker
("CODM") is our CODM, but reviews our financial imimation on an aggregate basis only in connectitm our quarterly and annual reports
that we file with the Securities and Exchange Cossion ("SEC"). Consequently, we do not providediscrete financial information to the
CODM on a regular basis. As such, we have one taiplersegment.

We currently categorize our products, serviand revenues among the following three categori

. Strategic serviceswhich include primarily private line (includingscial access), broadband, video (including resatdllite
video services) and Verizon Wireless services;

. Legacy servicesyhich include primarily local voice, integrated wees digital network (which uses regular telephtimes to
support voice, video and data applications), switcaccess and traditional wide area network ("WAg¢tvices (which allows a
local communications network to link to networksémote locations); and

. Affiliates and other serviceswvhich consist primarily of Universal Service FendUSF") revenues and surcharges and service:
we provide to our affiliates. We provide to ourilédtes telecommunications services that we alswige to external customers.
In addition, we provide to our affiliates: compusgistem development and support services, netwgoast and technical
services.

12
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As of March 31, 2013, we served approximyaded million broadband subscribers. We also oerapproximately 8.0 million access
lines, which are telephone lines reaching fromcigtomers' premises to a connection with the piitcched telephone network. Our
methodology for counting our subscribers and acliess includes only those access lines that weaipeovide services to external customers
and excludes lines used solely by us and ouraiii. It also excludes unbundled loops and inclatisl-alone broadband subscribers. We
count access lines when we install the service.methodology for counting our access lines maybeotomparable to those of other
companies.

Our analysis presented below is organingutdvide the information we believe will be usefiul understanding the relevant trends
affecting our business.

Business Trends
Our financial results have been impacteddoeral significant trends, including those ddwatibelow.

. Strategic servicesWe continue to see shifts in the makeup of owl t@venues as customers move to strategic sey@ael as
private line (including special access), broadbamd video services, from legacy services, sucbad hnd access services.
Revenues from our strategic services representéda3®l 36% of our total revenues for the three nmoatided March 31, 2013
and March 31, 2012, respectively, and we expettthiigpercentage will continue to grow. We conéra focus on increasing
subscribers of our broadband services, particularipng consumer and small business customers. Weégdthat continually
increasing connection speeds is important to reimgicompetitive in our industry. As a result, wentioue to invest in our
broadband network, which allows for the delivershagher speed broadband services than would otkergénerally be
available through a more traditional telecommuridcet network made up of only copper wires. In a@ddito our broadband
network, we continue to expand our product offesingcluding Ethernet, and enhance our marketifgytefas we compete in a
maturing market in which most consumers alreadehmeadband services. We expect these effortsmyiliove our ability to
compete and increase our broadband revenues. Artathe impacting our strategic services is thdagapent of fiber-based
special access services provided to wireless cgyrrighich in many cases replaces existing coppsedapecial access services.
We believe the growth in fiber-based special aceesgices provided to wireless carriers for backkall, ultimately, offset the
decline in copper-based special access servicegprbto wireless carriers as they migrate to Eteeservices, although the
timing and magnitude of this technological migratie uncertain;

. Legacy servicesRevenues from our legacy services representeda3@Pd0% of our total revenues for the three moettued
March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012, respectivelg,\a@ expect that this percentage will continuedolide. Our legacy
services revenues have been, and we expect thiegontinue to be, adversely affected by accessltisges. Intense competition
and product substitution continue to drive our asdie losses. For example, many consumers al&Ecneg traditional voice
telecommunications service with substitute servioeduding (i) cable and wireless voice serviced i) electronic mail,
texting and social networking services. We expleat these factors will continue to negatively impaa business. As a result
the expected loss of revenues associated with aines, we continue to offer service bundling attter product promotions to
help mitigate this trend, as described below;

. Service bundling and product promotiona/e offer our customers the ability to bundle npléiproducts and services. These
customers can bundle local services with otheriseswsuch as broadband, video and wireless;

13
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. Operating efficienciesWe continue to evaluate our operating structucefaous. This involves balancing our workforce in
response to our workload requirements, productiwityrovements and changes in industry, competita@hnological and
regulatory conditions; and

. Pension and post-retirement benefits expenéas. indirect parent QCII is required to recogrniizéts consolidated financial
statements certain expenses relating to its persidrpost-retirement health care and life insurdmecesfits plans. These
expenses are calculated based on several assumtidinding among other things interest ratesexpected rates of return on
plan assets that are generally set at Decembefr &ich year. Changes in these assumptions can sigusfcant changes in the
combined net periodic benefits expenses QCII reizegnQCII allocates the expenses of these plans smd certain of its other
affiliates. The allocation of expenses to us isbagon the demographics of our employees an@estiChanges in QCIl's
assumptions can cause significant changes in theen@dic pension and post-retirement benefiteasps we recognize.

While these trends are important to und@eding and evaluating our financial results, tHeeptransactions, additional events,
uncertainties and trends discussed in "Risk Fdtiorisem 1A of Part Il of this report may also rm&ally impact our business operations and
financial results.

Results of Operations

The following table summarizes the resaftsur consolidated operations for the three moetided March 31, 2013 and 2012:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
2013 2012
(Dollars in millions)
Operating revenue $ 2,159 2,260
Operating expenst 1,606 1,794
Operating incom 553 466
Other income (expens (123) (112)
Income tax expens 166 136
Net income ¢ 264 218
Employees (as of March 3 21,095 24,300

The following table summarizes certain of selected operational metrics:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
Increase/
2013 2012 (Decrease) % Change
(in thousands)

Broadbanc

subscrib 3,367 3,134 233 7%
Access

lines 7,954 8,413 (459) (5)%

During the second quarter of 2012, we updlaur methodology for counting broadband subsigitiebetter align with the methodology
used by our ultimate parent company, CenturyLink. Neve restated our previously reported amouneflect this change. For additional
information on our counting methodologies, see 'f@ew" above.

14
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Operating Revenues

The following table summarizes our opemtievenues:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
Increase/
2013 2012 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)

Strategic

services & 829 812 17 2%
Legacy

services 825 900 (75) (8)%
Affiliates

and other

services 505 548 (43) (8)%
Total

operating

revenue ¢ 2,159 2,260 (101) (4%

Strategic Services

Strategic services revenues increased phynthie to volume increases in the number of bbaam subscribers as well as volume incre
in our Ethernet services. These increases werilhadffset by declines in our private line semgcrevenues.

Legacy Services

Legacy services revenues decreased aslaagEbwer local services revenues due to actieedoss and reduced access services usage
related to competitive pressures and product gubieti. Legacy services revenues also decreasetbdawer traditional WAN services caus
by customer migration, product substitution andeased competition.

Affiliates and Other Services
Affiliates and other services revenues eéased primarily due to less demand for supporiceshand lower USF revenues.
Operating Expenses

The following table summarizes our opegtxpenses:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
Increase/
2013 2012 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)

Cost of services and

products (exclusiv

of depreciation an

amortization) $ 645 743 (98) (13)%
Selling, general and

administrative 269 339 (70) (21)%
Operating expenses

affiliates 162 144 18 13%
Depreciation and

amortization 530 568 (38) (M%
Total operating

expense: $ 1,606 1,794 (188) (10)%

Cost of Services and Products (exclusive of depration and amortization)

Cost of services and products (exclusiveagreciation and amortization) are expenses iadurr providing products and services to our
customers. These expenses include: employee-redapmhses directly attributable to operating anthtagning our network (such as salaries,
wages, benefits and professional fees); facilgigsenses (which include th-party telecommunications expenses we ir
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for using other carriers' networks to provide seggito our customers); rents and utilities experesggpment sales expenses (such as moden
expenses); costs for USF (which reflect our contidms to certain federal and state funds thaktatablished to promote the availability of
telecommunications services to all consumers aoregble and affordable rates, among other thirgs) other expenses directly related to out
network operations.

Cost of services and products (exclusivdegreciation and amortization) expenses decrdasdde three months ended March 31, 2013
as compared to the three months ended March 32, @@rbarily due to decreased salaries and wages agsociated with the reduction in
headcount, reduction in severance payments andaxs in employee benefit costs. The decreaseastéallp offset by an increase in netwi
expenses.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expsrae expenses incurred in selling products andcgsrto our customers, corporate overhead
and other operating expenses. These expensesénelumployee-related expenses (such as salarieeswaternal commissions, benefits and
professional fees) directly attributable to sellprgducts or services and employee-related expdosasministrative functions; marketing and
advertising; taxes (such as property and othes)axed fees; external commissions; bad debt expangeother expenses.

Selling, general and administrative expsrizreased for the three months ended March 3B, &9compared to the three months endec
March 31, 2012 primarily due to decreased salamnebswages, employee benefit costs, professionsldied lower bad debt expense.

Operating Expenses—Affiliates

Since CenturyLink's acquisition of us, vavé incurred affiliates expenses related to ourofiselecommunication services, marketing an
employee related support services provided by @ghittk and its subsidiaries.

Operating expenses—affiliates increasedherthree months ended March 31, 2013 as compartbe three months ended March 31,
2012 primarily due to higher levels of servicesviled to us by affiliates.

Depreciation and Amortizatior
The following table provides detail regauglidepreciation and amortization expense:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
Increase/
2013 2012 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)

Depreciatior $ 270 294 (24) (8)%
Amortization 260 274 (14) (5)%
Total depreciation and

amortization ¢ 530 568 (38) (M%

Depreciation and amortization expense desee for the three months ended March 31, 2018rapared to the three months ended
March 31, 2012 primarily due to depreciation andeimation rate changes of certain telecommunicatiequipment and capitalized software.
The rate changes are the result of our aged ineggtim plant and capitalized software becomingyfdipreciated or retired at a faster rate tha
the acquisition of new plant and software.
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Other Consolidated Results

The following table summarizes other incoi@egpense) and income tax expense:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
Increase/
2013 2012 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)

Interest expens ¢ (108) (113) (5) (4)%
Interest

expense-

affiliate (16) — 16 nm%
Other income 1 1 — nm%
Total other

income

(expense $ (123) (112) 11 10%
Income tax

expense § 166 136 30 22%

nm—~Percentages greater than 200% and comparisbmedyepositive and negative values or to/from zedaes are
considered not meaningft

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased for the thredhs@nded March 31, 2013 as compared to the thoeths ended March 31, 2012 primarily
due to a lower weighted average interest rate emtistanding debt resulting from several debtfiirag transactions in the past fifteen
months. The decrease was partially offset by aedeserin the amortization of debt premiums whichlted from the accounting for
CenturyLink's indirect acquisition of us. See N&teLong-Term Debt and Revolving Promissory Note driduidity and Capital Resources"
below for additional information about our debt.

Interest Expense—Affiliates

Affiliate interest expense increased fa three months ended March 31, 2013 primarily duedreased loan balances that we owe to or
of our affiliates under an intercompany promissooje.

Income Tax Expense
The effective tax rate for the three morghded March 31, 2013 was 38.6% compared to 3804%hé comparative prior year period.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
Overview

We are an indirectly wholly owned subsigiaf CenturyLink. As such, factors relating to,affecting, CenturyLink's liquidity and capital
resources could have material impacts on us, ingduidnpacts on our credit ratings, our access pitamarkets and changes in the financial
market's perception of us.

CenturyLink has cash management arrangenb@tiveen certain of its subsidiaries that inclirtks of credit, affiliate promissory notes,
capital contributions and dividends. As part ofstheash management arrangements, affiliates prém&ieof credit to certain other affiliates.
Amounts outstanding under these lines of creditiatetcompany promissory notes vary from time toeti Under these arrangements, the
majority of our cash balance is transferred onily #hasis to CenturyLink as advances to affiliateom time to time we may declare and pay
dividends to our stockholder, Qwest Service Corpong("QSC"), in excess of our earnings to the expermitted by applicable law using ce
repaid to us under these advances, which has theffeet of reducing the
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amount of these advances. Our debt covenants domitothe amount of dividends we can pay to QS&e@ our cash management
arrangement with our ultimate parent, CenturyLiukg the resulting amounts due to us from Centulklarsignificant component of our
liquidity is dependent upon CenturyLink's abilityrepay its obligation to us.

At March 31, 2013, we had a working capitaficit of $1.1 billion, reflecting current lialities of $2.9 billion and current assets of
$1.8 billion, compared to a working capital defigft$1.3 billion as of December 31, 2012. We haigéonically operated with a working capi
deficit due to our practice of declaring and payiegular cash dividends to QSC. As long as we naetideclaring cash dividends to QSC, it is
likely that we will continue to operate with a warl capital deficit in the future. We anticipatattour future liquidity needs will be met
through (i) our cash provided by operating actdgti(ii) amounts due to us from CenturyLink ani ¢iapital contributions or advances from
CenturyLink.

Revolving Promissory Not

We have a revolving promissory note withaffiliate of CenturyLink that provides us with @aniding commitment with an aggregate
principle amount available of $1.0 billion throudline 30, 2022, of which $707 million was outstagdis of March 31, 2013. As of March 31,
2013, the weighted average interest rate undentits was 6.553%. This revolving promissory note accrued interest thereon is reflected or
our consolidated balance sheets under Note payadiféiates.

Debt and Other Financing Arrangement

Approximately $750 million of our floatimate notes will mature on June 15, 2013. Subjentddket conditions, we expect to continue to
issue debt securities, from time to time, to rafic@our maturing debt. The availability, interederand other terms of any new borrowings
depend on the credit ratings assigned us by tlee timajor credit rating agencies, among other factor

Following CenturyLink's announcement onealy 13, 2013 of changes in its capital allocafians, two credit agencies downgraded
CenturyLink's debt credit ratings. As of the datt¢his report, the credit ratings for the seniosecured debt of QC were as follows:

Agency Qwest Corporation
Standard & Poor' BBB-
Moody's Investors Service, Ini Baa3
Fitch Ratings BBB-

Although we do not expect the downgraderd of our ratings to have a material impact onameess to the capital markets, the recent
downgrades of CenturyLink's ratings could, undetaie circumstances, limit its access to the cépitarkets. Additional downgrades of our
senior unsecured debt credit ratings would likelge our borrowing costs and could, under certagumstances, limit our access to the capite
markets. Similarly, additional downgrades of Ceyltimk's senior unsecured debt ratings could, ugetain circumstances, increase the cost
of CenturyLink's borrowing under the Credit Fagilitvhich could indirectly impact us. See "Risk Fast—Risks Affecting our Liquidity and
Capital Resources" in Iltem 1A of this report.

Future Contractual Obligations

For information regarding our estimatedifatcontractual obligations, see the MD&A discussiluded in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012.
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Capital Expenditures

We incur capital expenditures on an ongdiasis in order to enhance and modernize our nksyoompete effectively in our markets anc
expand our service offerings. We evaluate capitpéaditure projects based on a variety of factoduding expected strategic impacts (such
as forecasted revenue growth, operating, prodtigtigkpense or service impacts) and our expectedren investment. The amount of capital
investment is influenced by, among other thingsyaled for our services and products, cash flow gaadrby operating activities, cash
required for other purposes and regulatory conata®grs.

Our capital expenditures continue to bei$ed on our strategic services, such as video matlband services.

CenturyLink, our ultimate parent, has atedmpproximately $35 million of the $90 millionailable to it from Phase 1 of the Federal
Communications Commission's ("FCC") Connect AmeFoad ("CAF") established by Congress to help tm@munications carriers defray
the cost of providing broadband access to remattomers. Of the $35 million, we received approxeha$30 million and intend to use the
funds to deploy broadband service for up to 39)J@@@es in unserved rural areas principally in CalordMinnesota, New Mexico and
Washington. CenturyLink has determined that retstris on the use of these funds have made acceptdraaditional CAF funds
uneconomical. CenturyLink has, however, filed vitte FCC a waiver application, which, if granteduballow us to deploy broadband
services with CAF funds to approximately 56,000 eneomes in high-cost unserved areas in our maM&geceived approximately
$28 million in CAF funds during 2012 and receivhd temaining $3 million in January 2013. The FC&xpected to offer a new round of
Phase 2 CAF funding later this year.

Pension and Po-retirement Benefit Obligations

QClIl is subject to material obligations endts existing defined benefit pension and othestetirement benefit plans. As of the most
recent re-measurement date, December 31, 201&dbgnized liabilities for the accounting unfundatus of pension and post-retirement
benefit obligations were $948 million and $2.86Hidm, respectively. See Note 8—Employee Benefitthe consolidated financial statements
in Item 8 of QCII's Annual Report Form 10-K for atifwshal information about QCII's pension and othest-retirement benefit arrangements.

A substantial portion of our employees igggate in the QCII pension plan. Historically, Q@bs only required us to pay our portion o
pension contribution. Our contributions are notreggted or restricted to pay amounts due to oul@mps and may be used to provide
benefits to other employees of QCllI's affiliates.

Benefits paid by QCII's qualified pensidarpare paid through a trust. Cash funding requér@sican be significantly impacted by a
variety of factors, including earnings on investisemterest rates, changes in plan benefits andirfig laws and regulations. QCII currently
does not expect to make a plan contribution in 28182014.

Certain of QCIlI's post-retirement healthecand life insurance benefits plans are unfundedust holds assets that are used to help cove
the health care costs of certain retirees. As afeDwer 31, 2012, the fair value of the trust assas$572 million; however, a portion of these
assets is comprised of investments with restrititgddity. QCII estimates that the more liquid ass@ the trust will be adequate to provide
continuing reimbursements for covered post-retirgnhealth care costs for approximately four yebased on current circumstances.
Thereafter, covered benefits will be paid eitheectly by QCII or from the trust as the remainirsgets become liquid. This projected four yea
period could be substantially shorter or longeretgling on changes in projected
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health care costs, returns on plan assets, thegiofimaturities of illiquid plan assets and futah@nges in benefits.

QCII's estimated annual long-term rateet@im on the pension and post-retirement plans &sgets is 7.5% based on the currently held
assets; however, actual returns could vary widegny given year.

Historical Information

The following table summarizes our caskvflctivities:

Three Months Ended

March 31,
Increase/
2013 2012 (Decrease)
(Dollars in millions)
Net cash provided by operatil
activities & 750 703 47
Net cash used in investing activiti (439) (619) (180)
Net cash used in financing activiti (308) (87) 221

Net cash provided by operating activitieréased primarily due to decreased payments oacmaunts payable partially offset by chat
in other current assets and liabilities. For add#il information about our operating results, eesults of Operations" above.

Net cash used in investing activities dasegl in the three months ended March 31, 2013rapared to the three months ended Marct
2012 primarily due to an increase in our advancedftliates resulting from the majority of our talsalance being transferred on a daily basis
to CenturyLink and less payments for property, ptard equipment.

Net cash used in financing activities iras@d in the three months ended March 31, 2013 pghindaie to an increase in the dividends paid
to QSC compared to the three months ended March@D.

Out-of-Period Adjustment

In conjunction with finalizing our 2012 Aunal Report on Form 10-K, we discovered that cett@insactions with affiliates had been
presented incorrectly in our consolidated staternénaish flows for the period ended March 31, 2042.considered both quantitative and
qualitative factors in reaching the conclusion thatcorrection of the error was immaterial to previously issued consolidated financial
statements. Correcting this error only affectedanmsolidated statement of cash flows, with theaatfor the three months ended March 31,
2012 presented herein, being as follows (in milijon

Error
As Reported Correction Restated
Net cash provided by operatil
activities g 1,029 (326) 703
Net cash used in investing activiti (1,006) 387 (619)
Net cash used in financing activiti (26) (61) (87)

Certain Matters Related to CenturyLink's Indirectauisition of Us

Effective after CenturyLink's indirect adsjtion of us, we are included in the consolidafederal income tax return of CenturyLink.
CenturyLink is in the process of developing a pajuisition intercompany agreement for allocatibonamsolidated income tax liabilities.
Until this agreement is finalized, we will continteeaccount for income tax expense on a separatmrbasis. We are also included in certain
combined state tax returns filed by CenturyLink &melsame accounting applies.
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In accounting for CenturyLink's indirectgagsition of us, we recorded our debt securitietheir estimated fair values, which totaled
$8.498 hillion as of April 1, 2011. Our acquisitidate fair value estimates were based primarilgusted market prices in active markets and
other observable inputs where quoted market prigge not available. The fair value of our debt sities exceeded their stated principal
balances on the acquisition date by $530 milliohiclv we recorded as a premium.

The table below summarizes the portionthisfpremium recognized as a reduction to intesgpense or extinguished during the periods
indicated:

April 1, 2011
Three Months Ended thru Total Since
March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012 Acquisition
(Dollars in millions)
Amortized § 15 201 216
Extinguished®) — 187 187
Total premiums
recognizec § 15 388 403
1) See "Debt and Other Financing Arrangements" foreniaiormation.

The remaining premium of $127 million asMdirch 31, 2013 will reduce interest expense inreiperiods, unless otherwise extinguist
Other Matters

CenturyLink and QCII are involved in seudegal proceedings to which we are not a party, tifi@esolved against them, could have a
material adverse effect on their business and filmdicondition. As a wholly owned subsidiary of @aryLink and QCII, our business and
financial condition could be similarly affected. iYaan find descriptions of these legal proceeding3enturyLink's and QCII's quarterly and
annual reports filed with the SEC. Because we atararty to any of the matters, we have not axtany liabilities for these matters.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no special purpose or limited psepentities that provide off-balance sheet finagpdiiquidity, or market or credit risk support
and we do not engage in hedging or other similtivities that expose us to any significant lialodlé that are not (i) reflected on the face of the
consolidated financial statements, (ii) disclogedlote 16 to the consolidated financial statemantem 8 of Part Il of our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2018jipdiscussed under the heading "Market Risk'opel

Market Risk

We are exposed to market risk from chaimgé@serest rates on our variable rate long-terit ddligations. We seek to maintain a
favorable mix of fixed and variable rate debt inedfort to limit interest costs and cash flow vdigt resulting from changes in rates.

From time to time, we have used derivatigtruments to (i) lock-in or swap our exposuretianging or variable interest rates for fixed
interest rates or (ii) to swap obligations to pxgd interest rates for variable interest ratesofslarch 31, 2013, we had no such instruments
outstanding.

There were no material changes to markksrarising from changes in interest rates fottihee months ended March 31, 2013, when
compared to the disclosures provided in our AniRegdort on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePB12.

Other Information

CenturyLink's and our websitewsvw.centurylink.comWe routinely post important investor informationthe "Investor Relations"
section of our website atcenturylink.com The information contained on, or that may be ased through, our website is not part of this
quarterly report. You
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may obtain free electronic copies of our annuabrespon Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 1C@yent reports on Form 8-K and all
amendments to those reports in the "Investor Relatisection of our websitdr(centurylink.com) under the heading "SEC Filings." These
reports are available on our website as soon asmehly practicable after we electronically filetin with the SEC.

Certain of the industry and market datalisas the size of certain markets and our posititinin these markets) used throughout this
report are based on independent industry publiecatigovernment publications, reports by marketanesefirms or other published indepenc
sources. Some market data and statistical infoomatie also based on our good faith estimates,hwdrie derived from our review of internal
surveys, as well as the independent sources kdiede. This information may prove to be inaccubeteause of the method by which we ob
some of the data for our estimates or becauséntloisnation cannot always be verified with certgidue to the limits on the availability and
reliability of raw data, the voluntary nature oéttlata gathering process and other limitationsuswegrtainties. As a result, although we believe
these sources are reliable, we have not indepdgdantfied the information and cannot guarantsesitcuracy and completeness.

In addition to historical information, this MD&A aludes certain forward-looking statements that laased on current expectations only,
and are subject to a number of risks, uncertaingied assumptions, many of which are beyond ourabmitctual events and results may differ
materially from those anticipated, estimated orjpoted if one or more of these risks or uncertemtinaterialize, or if underlying assumptions
prove incorrect. Factors that could affect actuabults include but are not limited to: the timisgccess and overall effects of competition 1
a wide variety of competitive providers; the rigkiserent in rapid technological change; the effeaft®ngoing changes in the regulation of the
communications industry (including the outcomeegjfulatory or judicial proceedings relating to intarrier compensation, access charges,
universal service, broadband deployment and netrakty); our ability to successfully negotiate tmttive bargaining agreements on
reasonable terms without work stoppages, our ahititeffectively adjust to changes in the commuiuioa industry and changes in the
composition of our markets and product mix cause@énturyLink's recent acquisitions; CenturyLirddslity to successfully integrate recer
acquired operations into its operations, includithg possibility that the anticipated benefits fritrase acquisitions cannot be fully realized
timely manner or at all, or that integrating thecagred operations will be more difficult, disrupgiwr costly than anticipated; CenturyLink's
and QCII's ability to use net operating loss cangos in projected amounts; CenturyLink's abilityeffectively manage its expansion
opportunities, including retaining and hiring kegrgonnel; possible changes in the demand for, mingy of, our products and services,
including our ability to effectively respond to irased demand for high-speed broadband servicesahility to successfully introduce new
product or service offerings on a timely and -effective basis; our continued access to creditkat on favorable terms; our ability to colle
our receivables from financially troubled commurticas companies; any adverse developments in agadgulatory proceedings involving
or our affiliates; unanticipated increases or othtdranges in our future cash requirements, whethased by unanticipated increases in caj
expenditures, increases in CenturyLink or QClI'egen funding requirements or otherwise; the effedtadverse weather; other risks
referenced in this report (including in "Risk Fagbin Item 1A of Part Il of this report) or fronmte to time in other of our filings with the
SEC; and the effects of more general factors sgothanges in interest rates, in tax rates, in actimg policies or practices, in operating,
medical, pension or administrative costs, in geherarket, labor or economic conditions, or in ldgtfon, regulation or public policy. These
and other uncertainties related to our businessdescribed in greater detail in Item 1A of our AahReport on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2012, as updated and supplementedrisubsequent SEC reports, including this repoou ¥hould be aware that new facti
may emerge from time to time and it is not posdinieis to identify all such factors nor can we glit the impact of each such factor on the
business or the extent to which any one or mor®ifaenay cause actual results to differ from thifected in any forward-looking
statements. You are further cautioned not to plawdue reliance on these forward-looking statememitgch speak only as of the date of this
report. We undertake no obligation to update angwfforward-looking statements for any reason.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES AB OUT MARKET RISK

We have omitted this information pursuan@eneral Instruction H (2).

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of DisclosarControls and Procedures

The effectiveness of our or any systemisdldsure controls and procedures is subject t@icelimitations, including the exercise of
judgment in designing, implementing and evaluatigcontrols and procedures, the assumptions nsdéritifying the likelihood of futur
events and the inability to eliminate misconduahptetely. As a result, there can be no assurarateotir disclosure controls and procedures
will detect all errors or fraud. By their natureyrpor any system of disclosure controls and prapesican provide only reasonable assurance
regarding management's control objectives.

Glen F. Post, lll, the Chief Executive @i of CenturyLink and us, and R. Stewart Ewing,tle Chief Financial Officer of CenturyLink
and us, have evaluated the design and operatioarafisclosure controls and procedures (as defin®&ulles 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or the "Exchang®&)fat March 31, 2013. Based on the evaluationsdvie Post and Ewing concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures are desjgmetare effective, to provide reasonable assertirat the information required to be
disclosed by us in the reports that we file untierExchange Act is timely recorded, processed, sanzad and reported and to ensure that
information required to be disclosed in the reptréd we file or submit under the Exchange Actdsuanulated and communicated to our
management, including Messrs. Post and Ewing nraaner that allows timely decisions regarding resudisclosure.

There were no changes in our internal obatver financial reporting during the first quarté 2013 that materially affected, or that we
believe are reasonably likely to materially affemir internal control over financial reporting.

23




Table of Contents

PART [I—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information contained in Note 5—Comnetits and Contingencies included in Item 1 of Paftthis report is incorporated herein by
reference.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Any of the following risks could materialynd adversely affect our business, financial domiresults of operations, liquidity or
prospects. The risks described below are not thermks facing us. Please be aware that additidek$ and uncertainties not currently known
to us or that we currently deem to be immateriald@d@lso materially and adversely affect our bussneperations.

Risks Affecting Our Business

Increasing competition, including product substifon, continues to cause access line losses, whiah adversely affected and cot
continue to adversely affect our operating resudtsd financial condition.

We compete in a rapidly evolving and higbdympetitive market, and we expect competitiondistinue to intensify. In addition to
competition from larger national telecommunicatipngviders, we are facing increasing competitiamfra variety of other sources, including
cable and satellite companies, wireless providemadband companies, resellers, sales agents aifitiefs-based providers using their own
networks as well as those leasing parts of our own addition, regulatory developments overplast several years have generally increase
competitive pressures on our business. Due to sitieese and other factors, we continue to losesxctines.

Some of our current and potential competifg offer a more comprehensive range of commatioas products and services, (ii) have
market presence, engineering and technical capabjland financial and other resources greater ¢hias, (i) own larger or more diverse
networks with greater transmission capacity or o#ftvantages, (iv) conduct operations or raisetabai a lower cost than us, (v) are subjet
less regulation, (vi) offer greater online contentvii) have substantially stronger brand namems@quently, these competitors may be bette
equipped to provide more attractive offerings,harge lower prices for their products and serviteslevelop and expand their
communications and network infrastructures morelkdyj to adapt more swiftly to new or emerging teslogies and changes in customer
requirements, and to devote greater resource®tmérketing and sale of their products and services

Competition could adversely impact us imesal ways, including (i) the loss of customers amatket share, (ii) the possibility of
customers reducing their usage of our servicesittirgy to less profitable services, (iii) reducdffic on our networks, (iv) our need to exp
substantial time or money on new capital improvenpeojects, (v) our need to lower prices or inceeasrketing expenses to remain
competitive and (vi) our inability to diversify lsuccessfully offering new products or services.

We are continually taking steps to respanthese competitive pressures, but these effaaismot be successful. Our operating results
financial condition would be adversely affectethése initiatives are unsuccessful or insufficeemd if we otherwise are unable to sufficiently
stem or offset our continuing access line lossélscam revenue declines significantly without copmsding cost reductions. If this occurred,
our ability to service debt and pay other obligasiovould also be adversely affected.

24




Table of Contents

Rapid changes in technology and markets could regusubstantial expenditure of financial and otheesources in excess of contempla
levels, and any inability to respond to those chasgould reduce our market share and adversely etffaur operating results and financial
condition.

The communications industry is experiendaitgificant technological changes, many of whioh r@ducing demand for our traditional
voice services or are enabling our current custertereduce or bypass use of our networks. Simjltite information technology services
industry is experiencing rapid changes in technield-urther technological change could requirtowexpend capital or other resources in
excess of currently contemplated levels or to fargodevelopment or provision of products or sawithat others can provide more efficiently
If we are not able to develop new products andiseswto keep pace with technological advanced,tbose products and services are not
widely accepted by customers, our ability to corapetuld be adversely affected and our market starkl decline. Any inability to effective
respond to changes in technology and markets @sitdadversely affect our operating results ananfimal condition, as well as our ability to
service debt and pay other obligations.

For additional information on the risksiméreased expenditures, see "Risk Factors—RiskscAiffg our Liquidity and Capital
Resources—Our business requires us to incur sutateapital and operating expenses, which redocesvailable free cash flow."

Our legacy services continue to experience declinmevenues, and our efforts to offset these dedimeay not be successful.

The telephone industry has experiencecchngein access lines and network access revemdash, coupled with the other changes
resulting from competitive, technological and regaty developments, continue to place downwardspireson the revenues we generate fron
our legacy services.

We have taken a variety of steps to couhese declines, including:

. an increased focus on selling a broader rangegbfelnigrowth strategic services which are describetktail in Iltem 2 of Part |
of this report;

. an increased focus on serving a broader rangeasihess, governmental and wholesale custometds; an

. greater use of service bundles.

However, some of these strategic servieeeiate lower profit margins than our traditiorexivices, and some can be expected to
experience slowing growth as increasing numbemiogxisting or potential customers subscribe éz¢hnewer products. Moreover, we car
assure you that the revenues generated from oupfierings will offset revenue losses associatedifreduced sales of our legacy products.
Similarly, we cannot assure you that our new serwierings will be as successful as anticipatadaddition, our reliance on third parties to
provide certain of these strategic services coaftstrain our flexibility, as described further belo

If we fail to extend or renegotiate our collectilmrgaining agreements with our labor unions as thexpire from time to time, or if ou
unionized employees were to engage in a striketheowork stoppage, our business and operating fésaould be materially harmed.

At March 31, 2013, we had approximately0P0, employees, of which approximately 12,000 or 5@fé members of various bargaining
units represented by the International Brotherhofolectrical Workers or the Communications Workefé\merica and are subject to
collective bargaining agreements that expired Gat@h 2012. Since then, we have been negotiatmgetims of new agreements. In the
meantime, the predecessor agreements have beaadectand the applicable
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unions have agreed to provide us with at least tiyvour hour advance notice before terminating éhpeedecessor agreements.

We may be unable to reach new agreememds,@on employees may engage in strikes, workdtmwns or other labor actions, which
could materially disrupt our ability to provide si&es and result in increased cost to us. In aaldithew labor agreements may impose
significant new costs on us, which could impair fimancial condition or results of operations ie fluture. To the extent they contain benefit
provisions, these agreements may also limit owilflety to change benefits in response to industrcompetitive changes. In particular, the
post-employment benefits provided under these aggats could cause us to incur costs not faced myraBour competitors, which could
ultimately hinder our competitive position.

Our future results will suffer if we do not effeately adjust to changes in our business.

The above-described changes in our indugtwe placed a higher premium on marketing, teauicdl, engineering and provisioning
skills. Our future success depends, in part, orability to retrain our staff to acquire or streimgh skills necessary to address these changes,
and, where necessary, to attract and retain nesopeel that possess these skills.

Unfavorable general economic conditions could neigaly impact our operating results and financial ndition.

Unfavorable general economic conditionsluding the unstable economy and credit marketidconagatively affect our business.
Worldwide economic growth has been sluggish siri@2and many experts believe that a confluendaabbrs in the United States, Europe,
Asia and developing countries may result in a prgéa period of economic downturn, slow growth asrexmic uncertainty. While it is
difficult to predict the ultimate impact of thesergeral economic conditions, they could adversdigcathe affordability of and consumer
demand for some of our products and services aunld cause customers to shift to lower priced préglaad services or to delay or forgo
purchases of our products and services. Thesetammslimpact, in particular, our ability to selsdretionary products or services to business
customers that are under pressure to reduce aotgjovernmental customers that have sufferechtdmsdget cuts. Any one or more of these
circumstances could cause our revenues to condieciaing. Also, our customers may encounter fim@rtardships or may not be able to
obtain adequate access to credit, which could hedimpact their ability to make timely paymemgsus. In addition, as discussed further
below, unstable economic and credit markets maglyde us from refinancing maturing debt at ternad Hve as favorable as those from whick
we previously benefited, at terms that are accéptabus or at all. For these reasons, among qtlighe current economic conditions persis
decline, this could adversely affect our operategults and financial condition, as well as outighio raise capital.

We could be harmed by security breaches, damagestioer significant disruptions or failures of our @tworks, IT infrastructure or related
systems, or of those we operate for certain of oustomers

To be successful, we will need to contiptviding our customers with a high-capacity, feléaand secure network. We face the risk, as
does any company, of a security breach or sigmifidésruption of our IT infrastructure and relagdtems (including our billing systems). A
communications and IT company, we face an addédhat a security breach or other significant disian of our public networks or IT
infrastructure and related systems that we devéhsgall, operate and maintain for certain of ousibess and governmental customers could
lead to material interruptions or curtailments efysce. Moreover, due to the nature of our custenaed services, we face a heightened risk
that a security breach or disruption could resulinauthorized access to our customers' proprietatiassified information on our public
networks or internal systems or the systems thatpegate and maintain for certain of our customers.
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We make significant efforts to maintain geeurity and integrity of these types of inforroatand systems and maintain contingency
in the event of security breaches or other systisnugtions. Nonetheless, we cannot assure youotiragecurity efforts and measures will
prevent unauthorized access to our systems, logsspruction of data (including confidential cli@mtormation), account takeovers,
unavailability of service, computer viruses, maleyasr other forms of cyber attacks or similar eseftese threats may derive from human
error, fraud, malice or sabotage on the part ofleyges, third parties or other nations, or couklliefrom accidental technological failure.
Similar to other large telecommunications companieshave been subject to a variety of securitadiies and cyber attacks, although to date
none of these have resulted in a material advéfset ®n our operating results or financial coratitiWe cannot assure you, however, that
future security breaches or disruptions would reosbccessful or damaging, especially in light efghowing frequency and sophistication of
cyber attacks and intrusions. We may be unablaticipate all potential types of attacks or intars or to implement adequate security bar
or other preventative measures, and any resulangages could be material.

Additional risks to our network and infragiture include:

. power losses or physical damage, whether causéicebpadverse weather conditions, terrorism or otlige;
. capacity limitations;

. software and hardware defects or malfunctions;

. programming, processing and other human error; and

. other disruptions that are beyond our control.

Network disruptions, security breaches atfer significant failures of the above-describgstams could:

. disrupt the proper functioning of these netwaaks systems and therefore our operations or thiosertain of our customers;

. result in the unauthorized access to, and detsiny loss, theft, misappropriation or releas@miprietary, confidential, sensitive
or otherwise valuable information of ours, our oasérs or our customers' end users, including tsadeets, which others could
use for competitive, disruptive, destructive orasthise harmful purposes and outcomes;

. require significant management attention or finah@sources to remedy the damages that resudtarange our systems,
including expenses to repair systems, add new pees@r develop additional protective systems;

. require us to offer expensive incentives toiregxisting customers or subject us to claims fartcact breach, damages, credits,
fines, penalties, termination or other remediesgtjqaarly with respect to service standards sestaye regulatory commissions;
or

. result in a loss of business, damage our reputatioong our customers and the public generally estibbis to additional

regulatory scrutiny or expose us to litigation.

Likewise, our ability to expand and update information technology infrastructure in respeno our growth and changing needs is
important to the continued implementation of owvreervice offering initiatives. Our inability to pand or upgrade our technology
infrastructure could have adverse consequenceshwlould include the delayed implementation of isewice offerings, increased acquisition
integration costs, service or billing interruptipasd the diversion of development resources.
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Any or all of the foregoing developmentsiicbhave a negative impact on our results of opmrat financial condition and cash flows.

Increases in broadband usage may cause network cépdimitations, resulting in service disruptionseduced capacity or slowe
transmission speeds for our customers.

Video streaming services and peer-to-péesliaring applications use significantly more daitth than traditional Internet activity such
as web browsing and email. As utilization rates availability of these services continue to growr bigh-speed Internet customers may use
much more bandwidth than in the past. If this oscue could be required to make significant cagtgdenditures to increase network capacit
in order to avoid service disruptions, service dédgtion or slower transmission speeds for our custs. Alternatively, we could choose to
implement network management practices to redus@a¢twork capacity available to bandwidth-intensiegvities during certain times in
market areas experiencing congestion, which coedstively affect our ability to retain and attraostomers in affected markets. While we
believe demand for these services may drive bjggned Internet customers to pay for faster broatlbpaeds, we may not be able to recove
costs of the necessary network investments. Thiklgesult in an adverse impact to our operatingging, results of operations and financial
condition.

We may need to defend ourselves against claims Wainfringe upon others' intellectual property rigs, or we may need to seek third-party
licenses to expand our product offerings.

From time to time, we receive notices fritnind parties or are named in lawsuits filed bydtparties claiming we have infringed or are
infringing upon their intellectual property rightd/e may receive similar notices or be involvedimikar lawsuits in the future. Responding to
these claims may require us to expend signifidarg and money defending our use of affected tedgyolmay require us to enter into
licensing agreements requiring royalty paymentswieawould not otherwise have to pay or may requa¢o pay damages. If we are required
to take one or more of these actions, our profitgima may decline. In addition, in responding tes claims, we may be required to stop
selling or redesign one or more of our productsasvices, which could significantly and adversdfgct the way we conduct business.

Similarly, from time to time, we may ne@dabtain the right to use certain patents or aittetlectual property from third parties to be ¢
to offer new products and services. If we canreg@rise or otherwise obtain rights to use any redu@ehnology from a third party on
reasonable terms, our ability to offer new prodaetd services may be restricted, made more costiglayed.

Our reseller and sales agency arrangements expas¢oua number of risks, one or more of which mayadsely affect our business and
operating results.

We rely on reseller and sales agency aemeqts with other companies to provide some o$éneices that we sell to our customers,
including video services and wireless products sardices. If we fail to extend or renegotiate thesangements as they expire from time to
time or if these other companies fail to fulfilleih contractual obligations to us or our customeesmay have difficulty finding alternative
arrangements and our customers may experienceptira to their services. In addition, as a res@tesales agent, we do not control the
availability, retail price, design, function, quglireliability, customer service or branding oé#le products and services, nor do we directly
control all of the marketing and promotion of th@seducts and services. To the extent that thdss companies make decisions that
negatively impact our ability to market and se#ittproducts and services, our business plans aald @nd our reputation could be negatively
impacted. If these reseller and sales agency araegts are unsuccessful due to one or more of ti#dse our business and operating results
may be adversely affected.
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Consolidation among other participants in the commigations industry may allow our competitors to cpete more effectively against us,
which could adversely affect our operating resuéiad financial condition.

The telecommunications and cable indushiéage experienced substantial consolidation owetast couple of decades, and some of our
competitors have combined with other communicatjgnasiders, resulting in larger competitors thatdngreater financial and business
resources and broader service offerings. Furthesal@ation could increase competitive pressuned,cduld adversely affect our operating
results and financial condition, as well as outighto service debt and pay other obligations.

We have a significant amount of goodwill and othietangible assets on our balance sheet. If our godlti or other intangible assets become
impaired, we may be required to record a signifi¢arharge to earnings and reduce our stockholdergudy.

Under generally accepted accounting priesipntangible assets are tested for impairmeraroannual basis or more frequently whent
events or circumstances indicate that its carryasige may not be recoverable. If our intangibleetssare determined to be impaired in the
future, we may be required to record a significaop-cash charge to earnings during the periodhichnthe impairment is determined.

We rely on a limited number of key suppliers, vensildandlords and other third parties to operate ropusiness.

We depend on a limited number of suppléerd vendors for equipment and services relatirmutanetwork infrastructure. Our local
exchange carrier networks consist of central oféind remote sites, all with advanced digital svagcHf any of these suppliers experience
interruptions or other problems delivering or seirwy these network components on a timely basispparations could suffer significantly. To
the extent that proprietary technology of a suppi@n integral component of our network, we mayehlimited flexibility to purchase key
network components from alternative suppliers.ddition, we rely on a limited number of softwarenders to support our business
management systems. In the event it becomes negésseek alternative suppliers and vendors, we Ineaunable to obtain satisfactory
replacement supplies, services, space or utilitieeconomically attractive terms, on a timely basisat all, which could increase costs or ci
disruptions in our services.

Portions of our property, plant and equipment areclated on property owned by third parti

Over the past few years, certain utilit@soperatives and municipalities in certain of stetes in which we operate have requested
significant rate increases for attaching our ptartheir facilities. To the extent that these émsitare successful in increasing the amount we p:
for these attachments, our future operating costsnerease.

In addition, we rely on rights-of-way, coldtion agreements and other authorizations gratepbvernmental bodies and other third
parties to locate our cable, conduit and other agtvequipment on their respective properties. if ahthese authorizations terminate or lapse,
our operations could be adversely affected.

We depend on key members of our senior managemesnnt

Our success depends largely on the skilserience and performance of a limited numbeenf® officers. Competition for senior
management in our industry is intense and we mag Héficulty retaining our current senior officess attracting new ones in the event of
terminations or resignations. For a discussioriroflar retention concerns relating to our recentgees, please see the risks described below
under the heading "Risks Relating to our Recentudsition."
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Risks Relating to our Recent Acquisition
We may be unable to integrate successfully into €eyLink and realize the anticipated benefits okitecent acquisition of control of us.

CenturyLink's acquisition of control of is2011 involved the combination of two companidsah previously operated as independent
public companies. We have devoted, and will comtittudevote, significant management attention asdurces to integrating the business
practices and operations of CenturyLink and Qwaf.may encounter difficulties in the integratiomgess, including the following:

. the inability to successfully combine our businessea manner that permits the combined compamaghdeve the cost savings
and operating synergies anticipated to result fiteenacquisition, either due to technological chagks, personnel shortages,
strikes or otherwise, any of which would resulthe anticipated benefits of the acquisition nohgeiealized partly or wholly in
the time frame anticipated or at all;

. lost sales as a result of customers deciding ndb tbusiness with the combined company;
. the complexities associated with managing the coetbbusinesses out of several different locatiosiategrating personnel

from multiple companies, while at the same timeraiting to provide consistent, high quality produand services under a
unified culture;

. the additional complexities of combining two qmamies with different histories, regulatory regtoins, sales forces, marketing
strategies, product markets and customer bases;

. the failure to retain key employees, some of whomid be critical to integrating or expanding thenganies;

. potential unknown liabilities and unforeseen insezhexpenses or regulatory conditions associatiwtie acquisition; and

. performance shortfalls at one or both of the twmpanies as a result of the diversion of managematiéntion caused by

integrating the companies' operations.

For all these reasons, you should be athartdt is possible that the integration procesdaoesult in the distraction of our management,
the disruption of our ongoing business or incomrsisies in our products, services, standards, denpmcedures and policies, any of which
could adversely affect our ability to maintain tedaships with customers, vendors and employeés achieve the anticipated benefits of the
acquisition, or could otherwise adversely affeatlousiness and financial results.

CenturyLink cannot assure you whether, when or irhat amounts they will be able to use QCII's net ogtng losses.

At December 31, 2012, Qwest Communicatlaternational Inc. ("QCII") had approximately $%#lion of federal net operating losses,
or NOLs. These NOLs can be used to offset theuréufederal taxable income.

CenturyLink's acquisition of QCII caused'awnership change" under federal tax laws relatinthe use of NOLs. As a result, these law:
could limit CenturyLink's ability to use QCII's NBland certain other deferred tax attributes toceduture federal taxable income.
CenturyLink currently expects to use substantiallyof QClI's NOLs and certain other deferred téxilautes. However, if CenturyLink is
unable to realize these benefits, CenturyLink'sriiincome tax payments would be higher than erpeegthich would adversely affect its
financial results and liquidity. As a wholly ownedbsidiary of these companies, our financial resatid liquidity could be similarly affected.
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Risks Relating to Legal and Regulatory Matters

Any adverse outcome of the KPNQwest litigation,adher material litigation of CenturyLink could have material adverse impact on ol
financial condition and operating results, on theading price of our debt securities and on our abjito access the capital marke

As described in Note 15—Commitments andtigencies to the consolidated financial statemientem 8 of Part Il of CenturyLink's
Annual Report on Form 10-K, CenturyLink and QCk amvolved in several legal proceedings that, sbieed against them, could have a
material adverse effect on their business and fiil@condition. As a wholly owned subsidiary of @yLink, our business and financial
condition could be similarly affected. These matieclude certain KPNQwest matters, which preseatenal and significant risks to QCIl and
us. In the aggregate, the plaintiffs in the KPNQweatters seek billions of dollars in damages. Q@Htinues to defend against these matters
vigorously and is currently unable to provide astireate as to the timing of their resolution.

We can give no assurance as to the impac€Cll's and our financial results or financiahddion that may ultimately result from these
matters. The ultimate outcomes of these matterstadlrancertain, and substantial settlements dgjuents in these matters could have a
significant impact on QCII and us. The magnitudswth settlements or judgments resulting from tiesiers could materially and adversely
affect QCII's financial condition and ability to etdts debt obligations, potentially impactingdtedit ratings, its ability to access capital
markets and its compliance with debt covenantadifition, any such settlements or judgments cawdtease QCII's cash requirements, which
might force it to obtain additional financing orpare other methods to generate cash. Such metiadid include issuing additional debt
securities or selling assets. As a wholly ownedsiliary of QCII, our business operations and finalnondition could be similarly affected.

There are other material proceedings pendgainst CenturyLink and QCII, as described inabeve-referenced Note 15. Depending on
their outcome, any of these matters could havetanahadverse effect on our financial positioroperating results. We can give you no
assurances as to the impact of these matters aspeuating results or financial condition.

We operate in a highly regulated industry and atestefore exposed to restrictions on our manner @iy business and a variety of claims
relating to such regulation.

General. We are subject to significant regulation by theéral Communications Commission ("FCC"), which flaggs interstate
communications, and state utility commissions, Whiegulate intrastate communications. Generallymust obtain and maintain certificate:
authority from the FCC and regulatory bodies in tatates where we offer regulated services, andresubject to numerous, and often quite
detailed, requirements and interpretations und#ertd, state and local laws, rules and regulatidosordingly, we cannot ensure that we are
always considered to be in compliance with all ¢hesjuirements at any single point in time. Thenags responsible for the enforcement of
these laws, rules and regulations may initiate iimggior actions based on customer complaints dhein own initiative.

Regulation of the telecommunications indusbntinues to change rapidly, and the regulagmyironment varies substantially from
jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Notwithstanding a @ movement towards alternative regulation, atsmitial portion of our local voice servic
revenue remains subject to FCC and state utilitgragssion pricing regulation, which periodically eéggs us to pricing or earnings disputes
and could expose us to unanticipated price declinesrexchange carriers have filed complaintsariaus forums requesting reductions in our
access rates. In addition, several long-distanoeigiers are disputing amounts owed to us for cagyoice over Internet Protocol ("VolP")
traffic, or traffic they claim to be VolIP traffignd are refusing to pay such amounts. There cao lBssurance that future regulatory, judicie
legislative activities will not have a material
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adverse effect on our operations, or that regudatothird parties will not raise material issugthwegard to our compliance or noncompliance
with applicable regulations.

Risks associated with recent changes in @l regulation. On October 27, 2011, the FCC adopted the Connexrisa and
Intercarrier Compensation Reform order ("CAF orflértended to reform the existing regulatory regitmeecognize ongoing shifts to new
technologies, including VolP, and gradually re-direniversal service funding to foster nationwidednlband coverage. This initial ruling
provides for a multi-year transition over the nd&tade as intercarrier compensation charges aneeéduniversal service funding is explicitly
targeted to broadband deployment, and subscribeicharges paid by end user customers are grado@based. We expect these changes
substantially increase the pace of reductionserathount of switched access revenues we receivariwholesale business, while creating
opportunities for increases in federal Universaivi®e Fund ("USF") and retail revenue streams. Bdyedicial challenges to the CAF order
are pending and additional future challenges assipte, any of which could alter or delay the FQ®posed changes. In addition, based on
the outcome of the FCC proceedings, various staterdssions may consider changes to their univeesaice funds or intrastate access rates
Moreover, rulemaking designed to implement the oisleaot complete, and several FCC proceedingsmgléo the order remain pending. For
these and other reasons, we cannot predict theatltiimpact of these proceedings at this time.

In addition, during the last few years Cas3 or the FCC has initiated various other changelsiding (i) broadband stimulus projects,
support funds and similar plans and (i) new "netwreutrality” rules. The FCC is also considerifhgueges in the regulation of special access
services. Any of these recent or pending initisgigeuld adversely affect our operations or findn@sults.

Risks posed by costs of regulatory compliaa. Regulations continue to create significant conmaécosts for us. Challenges to our
tariffs by regulators or third parties or delaysbtaining certifications and regulatory approvaisild cause us to incur substantial legal and
administrative expenses, and, if successful, shalienges could adversely affect the rates thatinweable to charge our customers. Our
business also may be impacted by legislation agualagon imposing new or greater obligations redateregulations or laws related to
broadband deployment, bolstering homeland secunityeasing disaster recovery requirements, minimgienvironmental impacts, enhancing
privacy, or addressing other issues that impacbasmess, including the Communications Assistdoceaw Enforcement Act (which requit
communications carriers to ensure that their eqaiftnfacilities, and services are able to fac#itatithorized electronic surveillance), and laws
governing local number portability and customermpietary network information requirements. We expaa compliance costs to increase if
future laws or regulations continue to increaseahligations to assist other governmental agencies.

Risks posed by other regulationsAll of our operations are also subject to a vgrigtenvironmental, safety, health and other
governmental regulations. We monitor our complianwidé federal, state and local regulations govegriee management, discharge and
disposal of hazardous and environmentally sensitigierials. Although we believe that we are in chamge with these regulations, our
management, discharge or disposal of hazardousrannmentally sensitive materials might exposéoudaims or actions that could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finarmatition and operating results.

Regulatory changes in the communications industyuid adversely affect our business by facilitatiggeater competition against u:

For over 15 years, Congress and the FCE teken several steps that have resulted in inedea@mpetition among communications
service providers. Many of the FCC's regulatiomsain subject to judicial review and additional mbkings, thus making it difficult to
determine the ultimate impact of these changessamd our competitors.
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"Net neutrality” legislation or regulation could Imit our ability to operate our high-speed data boess profitably and to manage our
broadband facilities efficiently

In order to continue to provide quality Inigpeed data service at attractive prices, we believaeed the continued flexibility to respon
changing consumer demands, to manage bandwidtle e$ficiently and to invest in our networks. The@®€"net neutrality” regulations could
adversely impact our ability to operate our higkegb data network profitably and to undertake thgrages and implement network
management practices that may be needed to coriimrevide high quality high-speed data serviees| could therefore negatively impact
our ability to compete effectively.

We may be liable for the material that content prders distribute over our network.

The law relating to the liability of privahetwork operators for information carried onyatior disseminated through their networks is
still unsettled. As such, we could be exposeddallelaims relating to content disseminated onmaiworks. Claims could challenge the
accuracy of materials on our network, or could Imganatters such as defamation, invasion of privaogopyright infringement. If we need to
take costly measures to reduce our exposure te tigds, or are required to defend ourselves agairth claims, our financial results could be
negatively affected.

We are subject to significant regulations that litrour flexibility.

As a diversified full service incumbentdbexchange carrier in most of our key marketshese traditionally been subject to significant
regulation that does not apply to many of our catitgms. This regulation imposes substantial commaécosts on us and restricts our ability to
change rates, to compete and to respond rapidiganging industry conditions. As our business beximcreasingly competitive, regulatory
disparities between us and our competitors coufskite our ability to compete.

We are subject to franchising requirements that ¢dumpede our expansion opportunities.

We may be required to obtain from municigathorities operating franchises to install oramngbfacilities. Some of these franchises may
require us to pay franchise fees. These franchigiggirements generally apply to our fiber transpod competitive local exchange carrier
operations, and to our facilities-based video sewi These requirements could delay us in exparmdingperations or increase the costs of
providing these services.

We are exposed to risks arising out of recent Iégfion affecting U.S. public companies.

Changing laws, regulations and standandsimg to corporate governance and public disclesimcluding the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and the
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer PraiadAict, and related regulations implemented thedeyrare increasing legal and
financial compliance costs and making some acatiwithore time consuming. Any failure to successfotlyimely complete annual assessment
of our internal controls required by Section 404hef Sarbanes-Oxley Act could subject us to sanstiw investigation by regulatory
authorities. Any such action could adversely aftaatfinancial results or investors' confidenceisn

For a more thorough discussion of the ratguy issues that may affect our business, seeulgeégn" in Item 1 of Part | of our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembeRB12.
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Risks Affecting our Liquidity and Capital Resources

CenturyLink's and our high debt levels pose risksdur viability and may make us more vulnerabledadverse economic and competitive
conditions, as well as other adverse developments.

Our ultimate parent, CenturyLink, and watiaue to carry significant debt. As of March 30,13, our consolidated debt was
approximately $7.6 billion, which was included ier@uryLink's consolidated debt of approximately 82aillion as of that date. Approximat
$2.2 hillion of CenturyLink's debt securities, whimcludes approximately $1.4 billion of our debtsrities, come due over the next thirty-six
months from the date of this report.

Our significant levels of debt can adveysdfect us in several other respects, includipdjriiting our ability to access the capital mark
(ii) exposing us to the risk of credit rating dowades, which would raise our borrowing costs andd:€urther limit our access to capital as
described further below in the next captioned fisdtor, (iii) hindering our flexibility to plan foor react to changing market, industry or
economic conditions, (iv) limiting the amount okbeflow available for future operations, acquisigpdividends, or other uses, (v) making us
more vulnerable to economic or industry downtuimsluding interest rate increases, and (vi) placiagat a competitive disadvantage comp
to less leveraged competitors. The effects of ehthese factors could be intensified if we incezasr borrowings.

We expect to periodically require financtogmeet our debt obligations as they come duelénie currently believe that we will have
access to financial resources sufficient to meeefimance our obligations when they come due, arot fully anticipate our future financial
condition or the future condition of the credit ietis or the economy generally. Due to the unstatd@momy and credit market, we may not be
able to refinance maturing debt at terms that arf@aeorable as those from which we previously bigeefat terms that are acceptable to us
all. We may also need to obtain additional finagain investigate other methods to generate casih @si further cost reductions or the sale of
assets) under a variety of circumstances, incluilireyenues and cash provided by operations dedlireconomic conditions weaken, if
competitive pressures increase, if regulatory memuénts change, if CenturyLink or QCII are requit@dontribute a material amount of cas
their pension plans, if CenturyLink or QCII are u@gd to begin to pay other post-retirement besaignificantly earlier than is anticipated, if
CenturyLink or QCIl become subject to significamigments or settlements in one or more of the msadiscussed in Note 5—Commitments
and Contingencies to the consolidated financidéstants in Item 1 of Part | of this report. We gare no assurance that this additional
financing will be available on terms that are at¢able to us or at all.

Certain of CenturyLink's and QCII's deldtmments have cross payment default or crosseretiein provisions. When present, these
provisions could have a wider impact on liquiditgah might otherwise arise from a default or acegien of a single debt instrument. Any st
event could adversely affect our ability to condogsiness or access the capital markets and cduletsely impact our credit ratings.

Any downgrade in our credit ratings could limit owability to obtain future financing, increase ourdrrowing costs and adversely affect t
market price of our existing debt securities or etlwise impair our business, financial condition anésults of operations.

As noted above in Item 2 of Part | of théport, our long-term debt is currently rated BRB-Standard and Poor's Ratings Services; Baa
by Moody's Investors Services; and BBB- by Fitchifgs, all three of which are the lowest investmgrraide ratings issued by each of these
agencies. Credit rating agencies continually rewuissw ratings for the companies that they follingluding us. Credit rating agencies also
evaluate the industries in which we operate as@ewind may change their credit rating for us basetheir overall view of such industries.
There can be no assurance that any rating assigraety of our debt securities will remain in efféat any given period of time or that a rating
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will not be lowered, suspended or withdrawn enyitgf a rating agency if, in that rating agencytgjment, circumstances so warrant. A
downgrade of our credit ratings could adverselgetfthe market price of our debt securities, lioit access to the capital markets or otherwis
adversely affect the availability of other new ficing on favorable terms, if at all, result in meoestrictive covenants in agreements governing
the terms of any future indebtedness that we mayrjrincrease our cost of borrowing, or impair business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Our debt agreements and the debt agreements of @ghink and its other subsidiaries allow us to incsignificantly more debt, which
could exacerbate the other risks described in théport.

The terms of our debt instruments and &gt thstruments of CenturyLink and its other sulasids permit additional indebtedness.
Additional debt may be necessary for many reasonkiding those discussed immediately above. Inergal borrowings on terms that imp¢
additional financial risks could exacerbate theeotlisks described in this report.

Our business requires us to incur substantial cagiand operating expenses, which reduce our avaliéaftee cash flow.

Our business is capital intensive, and mtecgpate that our capital requirements will coogrto be significant in the coming years. As
discussed further under "Risk Factors—Risks AffegtDur Business—Increases in broadband usage mag c&twork capacity limitations,
resulting in service disruptions, reduced capamitglower transmission speeds for our customansréased bandwidth consumption by
consumers and businesses have placed increasedateorathe transmission capacity of our networksel determine that our networks must
be expanded to handle these increased demandsaykeanmequired to make substantial capital experast even though there is no assuranc
that the return on our investment will be satisfagtIn addition, many of our growth initiativeseacapital intensive and changes in technology
could require further spending. In addition to istieg in expanded networks, new products or neWrelogies, we must from time to time
replace some of the equipment that supports oditivaal services as that equipment ages, evergththe revenue base from those services i
not growing. While we believe that our planned lesfecapital expenditures will meet both our maivdace and core growth requirements, this
may not be the case if demands on our network mo@tio accelerate or other circumstances underlyimgxpectations change. Increased
spending could, among other things, adversely affecoperating margins, cash flows, results ofrapens and financial position.

Similarly, we continue to anticipate indng substantial operating expenses to supportrawmibent services and growth initiatives.
Although we have successfully reduced our operaipenses over the past few years, we may be utwhleher reduce these costs, even if
revenues in some of our lines of business are dsitig. If so, our operating margins will be advirgmpacted.

Adverse changes in the value of assets or obligatiassociated with QCII's qualified pension planud negatively impact QCII's liquidity
which may in turn affect our business and liquidity

A substantial amount of our employees pigdite in a qualified pension plan sponsored bylQCI

The funded status of QCIllI's qualified pengplan is the difference between the value of plssets and the benefit obligation. The
accounting unfunded status of QCII's qualified pemglan was $948 million as of December 31, 28derse changes in interest rates or
market conditions, among other assumptions andr®otould cause a significant increase in QCHisdfit obligation or a significant decrease
in the value of plan assets. These adverse chaogdd require QCII to contribute a material amoointash to its pension plan or could
accelerate the timing of required cash payments.arhounts contributed by us through QCII are ngtesgated or restricted and may be used
to provide benefits to employees of QCII's othdrsidiaries. QCII determines our cash contributind,a
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historically, has only required us to pay our portof its required pension contribution. Based oment circumstances, QCIl was not required
to make a cash contribution to this plan in 201@ @Il does not expect it will be required to makeontribution in 2013 and 2014. The ac
amount of required contributions to our plan irufet periods will depend upon a variety of factamsluding earnings on plan investments,
prevailing interest and discount rates, demograpkperience, changes in plan benefits and chandesding laws and regulations. Any futi
material cash contributions could have a negatiygaict on QCII's liquidity by reducing its cash flawvhich in turn could affect our liquidity.

CenturyLink and QC plan to access the public debdnkets, and we cannot assure you that these markétisremain free of disruptions.

CenturyLink has a significant amount of solidated indebtedness that it intends to refinaves the next several years, principally it
expects through the issuance of debt securiti€eaturyLink, QC or both. CenturyLink's ability torange additional financing will depend «
among other factors, the financial position, perfance, and credit ratings of CenturyLink and QGyel as prevailing market conditions and
other factors beyond its control. Prevailing mart@tditions could be adversely affected by the emgdisruptions in the European sovereign
debt markets, the failure of the United Statesthuce its deficit in amounts deemed to be sufficigossible further downgrades in the credit
ratings of the U.S. debt, contractions or limitedvgth in the economy or other similar adverse eatinalevelopments in the U.S. or abroad.
Instability in the global financial markets hasrfréime to time resulted in periodic volatility ihe capital markets. This volatility could limit
CenturyLink's or our access to the credit markets]ing to higher borrowing costs or, in some caesinability to obtain financing on
acceptable terms, or at all. Any such failure ttaobadditional financing could jeopardize its and ability to repay, refinance or reduce debt
obligations.

Other Risks
We regularly transfer our cash to CenturyLink, wHicexposes us to certain risks.

Under our cash management arrangementGeittiuryLink, we regularly transfer our cash to Ceyitink, which we recognize on our
balance sheet as advances to affiliates. Althougiti@yLink periodically repays these advances taifaur cash requirements throughout the
year, at any given point in time CenturyLink mayeous a substantial sum under this arrangement.rdicegy, developments that advers
impact CenturyLink could adversely impact our apitd collect these advances.

If conditions or assumptions differ from the judgmes, assumptions or estimates used in our critieatounting policies, the accuracy of o
consolidated financial statements and related dastires could be affected.

The preparation of financial statements rhated disclosures in conformity with U.S. gelfigraccepted accounting principles requires
management to make judgments, assumptions andag¢ssinihat affect the amounts reported in our cateseld financial statements and
accompanying notes. Our critical accounting poticighich are described in "Management's DiscussimhAnalysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations—Critical Accounting FeBcand Estimates" in Item 7 of Part Il of our AahReport on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2012, describe those signifamtunting policies and methods used in the pagijparof our consolidated financial
statements that are considered "critical" becausg tequire judgments, assumptions and estimaé¢srthterially impact our consolidated
financial statements and related disclosures. vesalt, if future events or assumptions differ gfigantly from the judgments, assumptions anc
estimates in our critical accounting policies, thesents or assumptions could have a material ingraour consolidated financial statements
and related disclosures.
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Tax audits or changes in tax laws could adverseffeat us.

For periods after the April 1, 2011 closofgCenturyLink's acquisition of QCII, we are indkd in the consolidated federal income tax
return of CenturyLink. As such, we could be sevgii#ble for tax examinations and adjustmentsiaitable to other members of the QCII or
CenturyLink affiliated groups, as applicable. Sfg@int taxpayers (such as QCII for periods priothi® CenturyLink acquisition and
CenturyLink for periods after the CenturyLink acgjtion) are subject to frequent and regular adujtthe Internal Revenue Service as well as
state and local tax authorities. These audits csulijlect us to tax liabilities if adverse positi@me taken by these tax authorities.

Tax sharing agreements have been execetastbn QCII and previous affiliates, and QCII betie the liabilities, if any, arising from
adjustments to previously filed returns would benieaby the affiliated group member determined teeha deficiency under the terms and
conditions of such agreements and applicable tax\lde have not generally provided for liabilitigsributable to former affiliated companies
or for claims they have asserted or may asserhsgas.

We believe that we have adequately providetix contingencies. However, tax audits andm@rations may result in tax liabilities that
differ materially from those that we have recogdiie our consolidated financial statements. Bec#lusailtimate outcomes of all of these
matters are uncertain, we can give no assuranevasether an adverse result from one or moreahtiwill have a material effect on our
financial results.

37




Table of Contents

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
None.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibits identified in parentheses below an file with the SEC and are incorporated hebgineference. All other exhibits are provided
as part of this electronic submissiéh.

Exhibit
Number

Descriptior

3.1*

3.2

4.1

4.2

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation we® Corporation

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Qwest Corporatimeo(porated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 of QwestpBaation's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembeRBQ2 (File No. 001-03040) filed with the Secustend Exchange
Commission on January 13, 200

Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and betw€&he Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph @oynfzurrently named
Qwest Corporation) and The First National Bank bfdago (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2@fest Corporation's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddwem31, 2002 (File No. 001-03040) filed with thec&eties and Exchange
Commission on January 13, 200

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April11991, by and between U S WEST Communications,(fuerently
named Qwest Corporation) and The First NationalkB#rChicago (incorporated by reference to Exhb& of Qwest
Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thalyended December 31, 2002 (File No. 001-0304€Yl fitith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on JanuaryQRgl)z

Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and betwdorthwestern Bell Telephone Company (predeceassQwest Corporation)
and The First National Bank of Chicago (incorpodatg reference to Exhibit 4.5(b) of CenturyLinkclis Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2012 (Nite001-07784) filed with the Securities and Exd@ommission on
May 10, 2012)

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April11991, by and between U S WEST Communications,(tncrently
named Qwest Corporation) and The First NationalkB#rChicago (incorporated by reference to Exhb& of Qwest
Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thalyended December 31, 2002 (File No. 001-0304€Yl fitith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on JanuaryQlBl)z

D) Certain of the items in Sections 4.1 through 4.31iit supplemental indentures or other instrumegptgerning debt that has been retired or (ii) réderustees who may have been
replaced, acquired or affected by similar chantreaccordance with Item 601(b) (4) (iii) (A) of Rdgtion SK, copies of certain instruments defining the rigbt holders of certa
of our lon¢-term debt are not filed herewith. Pursuant to tagulation, we hereby agree to furnish a copy gfsuch instrument to the SEC upon requ
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4.3 Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1999 nolyleetween US West Communications, Inc. (curremiyned Qwest Corporation) and
Bank One Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (incorgaray reference to Exhibit 4(b) of Qwest Corpanat Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 199@ (Kd. 001-03040) filed with the Securities and Eaaie Commission on
March 3, 2000)

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augus2@04, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhik24of Qwest Communications International Inc.'ss@erly Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2B0d No. 001-15577) filed with the Securities arxtEange Commission
on November 5, 2004

b. Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jun@Qd5, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.Sk B&tional
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhikit df Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-
03040) filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on June 23, 200!

c. Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augu®086, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhikit @f Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-
03040) filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on August 8, 200€

d. Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 08,72 by and between Qwest Corporation and U.S. Bétlonal
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit @f Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-
03040) filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on May 18, 2007

e. Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprilZ()9, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k Beational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibilt éf Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-
03040) filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on April 13, 2009

f.  Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jup@18, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k Beational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhil df Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001008) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on June 7, 2

g. Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe@he2011, by and between Qwest Corporation aisd Bank National
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhil df Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001008) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Septemb&02Q,).

h. Ninth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Octob2041, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlationa
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit éf Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-
03040) filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on October 4, 201!

i.  Tenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Apr@d(®,2, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.Sk Beational
Association (incorporated by reference to QwesipOration's Form 8-A (File No. 001-03040) filed witie Securities and
Exchange Commission on March 30, 20:

j- Eleventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JGn2@L2, by and between Qwest Corporation and Bagk National

Association (incorporated by reference to QwesipGration's Form 8-A (File No. 001-03040) filed witie Securities and
Exchange Commission on June 22, 2C
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4.4

12*

31.1*

31.2*

32*

101*

Revolving Promissory Note, dated as of Ap8il 2012, pursuant to which Qwest Corporation maydw from an affiliate of
CenturyLink, Inc. up to $1.0 billion on a revolvibgsis (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 6fbCenturyLink, Inc.'s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period endiege 30, 2012 (File No 001-07784) filed with the8é#ies and Exchange
Commission on August 9, 201:

Calculation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Char¢
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of GemyLink, Inc. pursuant to Section 302 of the Saks-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of CiemyLink, Inc. pursuant to Section 302 of the Sadz-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and i€hFinancial Officer of CenturyLink, Inc. pursuatet Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

Financial statements from the Quarterly Report omF10-Q of Qwest Corporation for the period enifedch 31, 2013,
formatted in XBRL: (i) the Consolidated Statemeuit©perations, (ii) the Consolidated Statement€afprehensive Income,
(iif) the Consolidated Balance Sheets, (iv) the €itidated Statements of Cash Flows, (v) the Codatdd Statements of
Stockholder's Equity (Deficit) and (vi) the Notesthe Consolidated Financial Stateme

Exhibit filed herewith.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ribgistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized on May 13, 2013.

QWEST CORPORATION
By: /s/ DAVID D. COLE
David D. Cole
Senior Vice President, Controller and Operations
Support

(Chief Accounting Officel
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Exhibit 3.1

AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
QWEST CORPORATION

Pursuant to Sections 7-110-103 and 7-110ef@he Colorado Business Corporation Act, QwestpGration, a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of Colorado, hereby amemtbkrestates its Articles of Incorporation andifiest that:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Qwest Cafion (the "Corporation™). The date of filing
of its original Certificate of Incorporation withé Secretary of State was July 17, 1911.
On December 19, 1995, the Corporation filed RedtAtticles of Incorporation with the
Secretary of State. On July 6, 2000, the Corpandtied an Amendment to its Restated
Articles of Incorporation with the Secretary of t8t:

SECOND: Pursuant to Sections 7-110-103 and 7-10@-of the Colorado Business Corporation ,
these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorparatiere adopted by the sole
shareholder of the Corporation on March 28, 200 3n¢ manner prescribed by the
Colorado Business Corporation A

THIRD: The text of the Corporation's Restated Articletnabrporation, as heretofore amende:
hereby restated and further amended to read @nttsety as follows

ARTICLE ONE. The name of the corporation is Qwestgration.

ARTICLE TWO. The Corporation shall have and mayreise all of the rights, powers,
and privileges now or hereafter conferred upon @a@ons organized under the laws of
Colorado. In addition, the Corporation may do etling necessary, suitable or propel
the accomplishment of any of its corporate purposke Corporation may conduct part
or all of its business in any part of Colorado, tthéted States, or the world and may h
purchase, mortgage, lease, and convey real andr@atgroperty in any of such plac

ARTICLE THREE. The aggregate number of sharesaiflstvhich the Corporation shall
have authority to issue is one share of commorkstaihout par value. The share of this
class of common stock shall entitle its holderxereise unlimited voting rights and to
receive the net assets of the Corporation upomldissn.

ARTICLE FOUR. (a) The number of directors of therration shall be fixed by the
Corporation's Bylaws

(b) In addition to all other protections againabiliity afforded directors under the
Colorado Business Corporation Act, no directorhaf Corporation shall be personally
liable to the Corporation or to its shareholdersnimnetary damages for breach of his
fiduciary duty as a director, provided that theefpwing provision shall not eliminate or
limit the liability of a director to the Corporatiar its shareholders for monetary dami
for (1) any breach of the director's duty of loyath the Corporation or its shareholders;
(2) acts or omissions not in good faith or whictailve intentional misconduct or a
knowing violation of law; (3) acts specified in $iea 7-108-403 of the Colorado
Business Corporation Act; or (4) any transactiamfiwhich the director derived an
improper personal benef

(c) The Corporation is authorized to purchasaintain or provide insurance on behalf of
a person who is or was a director of the Corponagigainst liability asserted against or
incurred by the director or arising from his staéissa directot

ARTICLE FIVE. The address of the Corporation's pifial office is 100 CenturyLink



Drive, Monroe, Louisiana 7120

ARTICLE SIX. The address of the Corporation's regisd office in the State of Colors
is 1675 Broadway, Suite 1200, Denver, Colorado 20Z0e name of the Corporation's
registered agent at such address is The Corpor@bampany

ARTICLE SEVEN. The provisions as to the managenoéithe business and the conduct
of the affairs of the Corporation shall be setHart the Bylaws of the Corporation or as
approved by the Board of Directors of the Corporatrom time to time, and the same
shall be in furtherance and not in limitation o fhowers conferred by la

ARTICLE EIGHT. In furtherance and not in limitatiari the powers conferred by the
Colorado Business Corporation Act, the Board okBlors of the Corporation is
expressly authorized and empowered to adopt, ameddepeal the Bylaws of the
Corporation. Election of a director need not benigten ballot.

FOURTH: The number of shares of common stock of the Cotjmorautstanding at the time of sL
adoption was one, and the number of such sharikednd vote thereon was or

FIFTH: The number of shares voted for the Amended andaRebArticles of Incorporation was
sufficient for approval

SIXTH: Upon the issuance of the Amended and RestatedfiCatei of Incorporation by the
Colorado Secretary of State, these Amended andifedsArticles of Incorporation shall
supersede the original Articles of Incorporatiod afl prior amendments thereto or
restatements therec

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Qwest Corporation hassed these Amended and Restated Articles of Incatipn to be signed by Kay C.
Buchart, its Assistant Secretary, this®?&lay of March, 2013.

/sl Kay C. Buchart

Kay C. Buchart, Assistant Secret:
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Exhibit 12

QWEST CORPORATION
CALCULATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
(UNAUDITED)

Income before
income tax
expenst

Add: estimated
fixed charge:

Add: estimated
amortization
of capitalized
interest

Less: interest
capitalizec

Total earnings
available for
fixed charge:

Estimate of
interest factor
on rentals

Interest expens
including
amortization
of premiums,
discounts anc
debt issuance
costs

Interest
capitalizec

Total fixed
charges

Ratio of earninc

to fixed
charges

Successol

Predecesso

Three Months
Ended
March 31,

Year Ended
December 31,

Nine Months
Ended
December 31,

Three Months
Ended
March 31,

Years Ended December 31

2013

2012

2011

2011

2010

2009

$ 430

134

4

1,392

513

(18)

892

342

(5

490

171

3

1,873

689

10

(12)

1,921

705

11

(10)

$ 562

1,896

1,236

660

2,560

2,627

124

28

467

18

38

299

18

150

62

615

12

63

632

10

$ 134

513

342

171

689

705

4.2

3.7

3.6

3.9

3.7

3.7







Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Glen F. Post, Ill, Chief Executive Officer anceBident, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Foi®rQ of Qwest Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact orténstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over finanaggilarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodgiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantdaksrre controls and procedures and presentedsimehort our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegit's internal control over financial reportthgt occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisttal quarter in the case of an annual repod tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportingdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | kalisclosed, based on our most recent evaluationterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thetamnmittee of the registrant's Board of Directors

a) all significant deficiencies and material weasses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize aport financial information; ar

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involveenagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 13, 2013

/s GLEN F. POST, llI

Glen F. Post, Il
Chief Executive Officer and President







Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, R. Stewart Ewing, Jr., Executive Vice Presidemd Chief Financial Officer, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Foi®rQ of Qwest Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact orténstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over finanaggilarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodgiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantdaksrre controls and procedures and presentedsimehort our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegit's internal control over financial reportthgt occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisttal quarter in the case of an annual repod tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportingdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | kalisclosed, based on our most recent evaluationterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thetamnmittee of the registrant's Board of Directors

a) all significant deficiencies and material weasses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize aport financial information; ar

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involveenagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 13, 2013

/sl R. STEWART EWING, JR.

R. Stewart Ewing, Jr.
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office







Exhibit 32

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,saAdopted
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

Each of the undersigned, acting in his ciapas the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Final®Officer of Qwest Corporation ("Qwest"),
certifies that, to his knowledge, the Quarterly &&pn Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,326f Qwest fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) of the SecuritieshBrge Act of 1934 and that the information contdiimethe Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and lieaf operations of Qwest as of the dates andhi@iperiods covered by such report.

A signed original of this statement hasrbpmvided to Qwest and will be retained by Qwest furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

Dated: May 13, 201

By: /sl GLEN F. POST, llI

Glen F. Post, Il
Chief Executive Officer and Preside

Dated: May 13, 201

By: /s/ R. STEWART EWING, JR.

R. Stewart Ewing, Jr.
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer







